WESTON

PUBLIC SCHOOLS WESTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02493 - TEL 781-529-8030

FAX 781-529-8043

CHRISTOPHER MEMOLI
DIRECTOR OF MusIC

MEMORANDUM

TO: Parents and Students Auditioning for the 2011 Eastern District Junior Festival
FROM: Mr. Memoli
DATE:  11/22/10

RE: 2011 Eastern District Junior Festival Auditions

2010 Eastern District Junior Festival Audition Information:

Audition Date: Saturday, January 22,2011

Time: 1:00 p.m. Bus will depart High School at 11:30 a.m. (be here at 11:25) and return
approximately 2:30 p.m.

Location: Concord Carlisle High School

Audition Fee: $15.00

2011 Eastern District Junior Festival Event Information:
Festival Date: March 4 & 5,2011

Location Lincoln-Sudbury High School, MA
Students who wish to audition should bring in a $15.00 check (no cash please) made payable to Town of

Weston and permission form by Friday, December 17,2010. Please write the student's name on the
check.

Student Name: Grade: Inst./Voice Part:
has my permission to participate in Jr. District Auditions. Students will be transported by a Weston
Public School Bus to and from Belmont High School.

Parent Signature: Date:




